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	Christie Lang - NOAA Federal <christie.lang@noaa.gov>



	Fwd: 2015 EBS Shelf Survey: collection requests
1 message



	Pam Jensen - NOAA Federal <pam.jensen@noaa.gov>
	Fri, Feb 27, 2015 at 4:21 PM

	To: "Lang, Christie" <Christie.Lang@noaa.gov>

		Christie,
this is the spec proj request for index stations. There is no formal req for repeat projects, starting this year.
Pam
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Pam Jensen - NOAA Federal <pam.jensen@noaa.gov>
Date: Thu, Feb 26, 2015 at 10:12 AM
Subject: Re: 2015 EBS Shelf Survey: collection requests
To: Nancy Roberson - NOAA Federal <Nancy.Roberson@noaa.gov>
Cc: Robert Foy - NOAA Federal <Robert.Foy@noaa.gov>, Lyle Britt - NOAA Federal <lyle.britt@noaa.gov>

Hi Nancy,
I'm replying 'yes' for "Bitter Crab Syndrome in the North Pacific Chionoecetes spp."
 
I have a few modifications to last year's protocol, but Lyle said they weren't enough to warrant a new application.
Modifications:
- We have reduced the number of crabs to be sampled at each selected station from 30 to 20.
-We will be returning to taking blood samples (rather than) freezing crabs legs/bodies.
-Estimated time per sample is still 1-2 minutes (including set up & cleanup). We expect to average 30 min per preselected station
-We will be sampling at the same 6 Index Sites (ea composed of 10 stations) as last year, but have changed 2 of the stations w/in Site 6 (eliminating a corner station).
-I've attached a map of our 2015 stations.
 
Good?
Pam
On Thu, Feb 5, 2015 at 11:41 AM, Lyle Britt - NOAA Federal <lyle.britt@noaa.gov> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Nancy Roberson - NOAA Federal <nancy.roberson@noaa.gov>
Date: Mon, Jan 26, 2015 at 1:13 PM
Subject: 2015 EBS Shelf Survey: collection requests
To: Cynthia Yeung - NOAA Federal <cynthia.yeung@noaa.gov>, James Orr - NOAA Federal <james.orr@noaa.gov>, Bob Lauth - NOAA Federal <bob.lauth@noaa.gov>, Duane Stevenson - NOAA Federal <Duane.Stevenson@noaa.gov>, Lyle Britt - NOAA Federal <lyle.britt@noaa.gov>, Jerry Hoff - NOAA Federal <jerry.hoff@noaa.gov>, Lauri Sadorus <lauri@iphc.int>, Jason Conner - NOAA Federal <jason.conner@noaa.gov>, Edward Cokelet - NOAA Federal <Edward.D.Cokelet@noaa.gov>, Taina Honkalehto - NOAA Federal <taina.honkalehto@noaa.gov>, Chris Wilson - NOAA Federal <chris.wilson@noaa.gov>, Stan Kotwicki - NOAA Federal <stan.kotwicki@noaa.gov>
Cc: David Somerton - NOAA Federal <david.somerton@noaa.gov>, Guy Fleischer - NOAA Federal <guy.fleischer@noaa.gov>

Hi All,

The request for special collections for the 2015 EBS shelf survey is due to be announced soon. 

If you are planning to submit the same project this year AND the methods  ARE THE SAME, you needn't fill out a new application; instead, reply to this e-mail with a 'yes' and the title of your project by February 27, 2015.

If the methods are NOT the same, please fill out a new application.  The link for the application is scheduled to be announced this week.


Please note that by affirming that you wish to continue a project in 2015 does not guarantee that the project will be approved.   Project acceptance is still based on the divisional project rankings and vessel work-load.

Thank you and please don't hesitate to contact me with questions.

Nancy


Please see the attached pdf file to review your past request; Stan your project has it's own .pdf!.
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Nancy Roberson
Scientific Projects & Collections Coordinator for RACE Trawl Surveys
RACE Metadata Coordinator
National Marine Fisheries Service
Alaska Fisheries Science Center
nancy.roberson@noaa.gov
Ph (206) 526-4209
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